NORTH Durham NC 2715
CAROLINA Fav: 9193246597

VIRTUAL ACADEMY

— http://ncva.k12.com
DATE: September 1, 2016
TO: NCVA Families
[ ‘l %.u‘
FROM: Joel Medley, Head of School r\\ C/Z’m“d ’ &
RE: Reach to Achieve Grade 3 Eﬁ( of Year Results

The North Carolina Charter School Law — G.S. 115C-218.85(b)(4) — requires a charter school to
post specific performance details on the website by September 1 of each year. These details
correspond with the Reach to Achieve law that focuses upon third grade reading proficiency, and
those requirements are listed below for your information:

The number and percentage of 3" grade students demonstrating and not demonstrating
reading proficiency on the State-approved standardized test of reading comprehension
administered to third grade students.

The number and percentage of third grade students not demonstrating reading proficiency
who do not return to the charter school for the following school year.

The number and percentage of third grade students who take and pass the alternative
assessment of reading comprehension.

The number and percentage of third grade students retained for not demonstrating reading
proficiency.

The number and percentage of third grade students exempt from mandatory third grade
retention by category of exemption.

To assist schools, the NC Department of Public Instruction has created a standardized document
that schools can post on their website, and the attached document behind this letter fulfills that
annual requirement. As you review the document regarding the student third grade reading
proficiency, focus your attention on the fifth item. NCVA did not retain 40.5% of the third grade
students. We utilized multiple strategies within the law in order to work with students and
families to address any reading deficiencies.

As we begin our second year of operation, we have exciting and engaging programs to
proactively identify and remediate struggling readers. Our hope is to address these issues before
a student ever reaches the third grade.

Thank you for choosing NCVA and for partnering with us!

Every child...Every class...Every day
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